Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Monday March 26th, 2018

Meeting: The meeting was called to order by Chair Augie Riebel at 7:00 PM. Members present: Augie Riebel Chair, Jane Hurley Vice-Chair and Joe Hickman Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Ron Boehlke Road Maintenance, Cheryl Foster Marysville Township Assessor and 7 residents.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

Oath of Office: All present witnessed Augie Riebel re-elected Supervisor for 3 years, being sworn in as Board Supervisor.

Re-organization: Joe Hickman nominated Augie Riebel for Chair, Jane Hurley 2nd the nomination and carried 2-1. Augie Riebel nominated Jane Hurley as Vice-Chair, Joe Hickman 2nd the nomination and carried 3-0.

Meeting Minutes: A motion to accept the February 26th, 2018 Board of Audit Minutes was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0. A motion to accept the February 26th, 2018 monthly Minutes was made by Joe Hurley, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Treasurers Report: The beginning balance for March 2018 is \$59,931.36, receipts of \$33,273.14, expenses of \$26,949.18 and ending balance of \$66,255.32. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

Old Business:

1) Two quotes were received for Dust Control:
Central Minnesota Dust Control for \$.94 per gallon for Magnesium Chloride
Envirotech for \$.96 per gallon for Magnesium Chloride
A motion was made to accept Central Minnesota Dust Control at \$.94 per gallon was made by Jane
Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

New Business:

1) Harlan Poppler was present requesting a conditional use permit to allow animal feedlot more than 790 animal units. Currently he has 390 animal units and is looking to increase for an additional 400 animal units. He is expanding the family dairy operation and will have 156 cow stalls. He is currently licensed by the State of Minnesota Department of Ag for manure records and is required to file them. Tracy Janikkula with Wright County has worked with the Poppler's to ensure the lagoons have no water runoff. A motion was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman to approve the CUP if all conditions are met by the State of Minnesota and Wright County. Motion Carried 3-0.

Augie Riebel discussed with Harlan Poppler about the culvert/bridge change on 1st Street East at Twelve Mille Creek. Augie informed Harlan that Marysville is responsible for ½ the cost of the change. Woodland Township has taken the driver seat on the project and applied for grant funds. Harlan Poppler was not aware that Marysville Township was involved. Harlan Poppler will agree to \$1,000.00 for the easement from Marysville Township.

2) Having heard no complaints regarding Margaret Mutsch request for a CUP a motion was made to renew the CUP for a dog boarding business for a maximum of 50 dogs under the same conditions for review in 2 years was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Page 1 Monthly Meeting March 26th, 2018

- 3) Cheryl Foster, Marysville Township Assessor gave an updated on current sales study. Residents have until April 9th for Cheryl to change assessment value, after that point it goes in front of the Marysville Township Board.
- 4) A letter was received by the City of Waverly informing the Township of the road construction on County Road 9 starting April 2018 thru September 2018.
- 5) A letter of annexation was received from the City of Montrose regarding Annexation of City owned property. Clerk/Treasurer Debbie Uecker reached out to Marysville Township Attorneys at Couri and Ruppe. Since both properties PID 112039000010 and PID 112034004010 are being annexed abut the City and are city owned, Marysville Township has no authority or right to stop or object to the annexation and no tax reimbursement is due from the City as both parcels were not paying property taxes to the Township at the time of annexation.
- 6) Wright County Highway Department will be meeting with Marysville Township to discuss the Long-Range Transportation plan on April 12th, 2018.
- 7) A motion to renew CD's #19874 for a 12month term at .20% APR was made by Augie Riebel, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Business from the Floor:

- 1) Joe Desmarais wants to know if Marysville Township changed its zoning ordinance. Augie stated that the zoning ordinance has not changed, and large lot parcels have been in place since the mid 1970's. This will be discussed with other Township Officers at Wright County Township Officer meeting in April.
- 2) Ron Boehlke will work with Hurley Tree service to remove four big trees by Birch Lake.
- 3) Jane Hurley, Augie Riebel and Debbie Uecker will attend the Wright County Quarterly Township Officer meeting on April 5th.

Upcoming Events:

Monthly Meeting

- 1. March 29th, 2018–Wright County P&Z meeting 7:30 Bersie & Poppler
- 2. April 5th, 2018 Wright County Township Officer Mtg., 7:30pm Southside Twp
- 3. April 19th, 2018 Township Legal Short Course, Burnsville
- 4. April 20th, 2018 Local Board of Appeals & Equalization 1:00pm, Town Hall
- 5. April 30th, 2018 Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 10902 – 10929, EFT 03-2018 totaling \$26,949.18 was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Augie Riebel at 8:17 p.m.

Prepared by:	Debbie Uecker, Clerk/Tre	Dateeasurer
Board Signature: _	Chairman	Date
-	Vice – Chairman	
Page 2	Supervisor	Date Filed:

